
TAYLOR Annette M 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Wallace, Sarah [Sarah.Wallace@PacifiCorp.com] 
Friday, March 29, 2013 2:28 PM 
Wallace, Sarah; TAYLOR Annette M 
dockets@oregoncub.org; Oregon Dockets; Adams, Greg (Noble Americas); 
gbass@noblesolutions.com; kboehm@bkllawfirm.com; Dailey, Bryce; Davison, Melinda J. 
{ICNU); Cleve, S. Bradley (ICNU); GARCIA Deborah; GARDNER Marianne; 
mgorman@consultbai.com; Higgins, Kevin (Noble Americas); Jenks, Bob (Oregon CUB); 
jkyler@bkllawfirm .com; catriona@oregoncu b.org; dws@r-c-s-inc.com; 
nona.soltero@fredmeyer.com; doug.tingey@pgn.com; pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; Wallace, 
Sarah; WEIRICH Michael; PINES Shani; Son, Ariel 
RE: UE 263 Service List Change 

My apologies -I copied the service list from UE 264 rather than UE 263. This email copies the correct service list. 

Sarah 

From: Wallace, Sarah 
Sent: Friday, March 29, 2013 2:26PM 
To: TAYLOR Annette M 
Cc: dockets@oregoncub.org; Oregon Dockets; Adams, Greg (Noble Americas); gbass@noblesolutions.com; 
john.crider@state.or.us; Davison, Melinda J. (ICNU); Cleve, S. Bradley (ICNU); Higgins, Kevin (Noble Americas); Jenks, 
Bob (Oregon CUB); jason.w.jones@state.or.us; lissa.maldonado@safeway.com; catriona@oregoncub.org; McDowell, 
Katherine (McDowell & Associates); Sanger, Irion A. (ICNU); dws@r-c-s-inc.com; doug.tingey@pgn.com; 
pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com; george.waidelich@safeway.com; Wallace, Sarah; 'PINES Shani'; Son, Ariel 
Subject: UE 263 Service List Change 

Annette-

PacifiCorp respectfully requests that the service list in this docket be changed as follows: 

Please delete: 

Bryce Dalley 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
PacifiCorp d/b/a Pacific Power 
825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 2000 
Portland, OR 97232 

And please add: 

Katherine A. McDowell 
McDowell, Rackner & Gibson 
419 SW 11'" Avenue, Suite 400 
Portland, OR 97205 
(503) 595-3922 

Judge Pines confirmed during the prehearing conference on March 21, 2013, that an e-mail was sufficient for requesting 
a change to the service list. 

Thank you, 
Sarah 
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Sarah Wallace 
Senior Counsel 
Pacific Power 
Direct: 503-813-5865 
Cell: 503-341-0508 
sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com 

THIS COMMUNICATION MAY CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE, THE ATTORNEY 

WORK PRODUCT DOCTRINE, THE JOINT DEFENSE PRIVILEGE, AND/OR OTHER PRIVILEGES. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the employee 

or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or 
copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this 
e-mail message from your computer. 
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